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“THE VALLEY OF HEART'S DELIGHT”
SANTA CLARA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
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ANTA CLARA VALLEY lies just south of San Francisco, between the Santa Cruz Mountains, which paral-

lel the western coast, and the Mt. Hamilton range, which stretches southward between Santa Clara
~ Valley and the great San Joaquin Valley; it trends southeasterly for 60 miles, with an average
width of 20 miles, and its northern section is penefrated by San Francisco Bay. It is 1305 square miles in
area. This topography accounts for the mildness of its climate, as it is sheltered by the redwood-forested
summits on the west from the coast fogs and winds, and by the eastern range from the heat of the vast in-
terior of California, and the waters of San Francisco Bay temper the winter cold and modify the summer
heat. The result is an equable climate and no abrupt seasonal changes, one season slips unnoticed into an-
other. Government weather reports covering a period of twenty years show a mean annual temperature
of 57.2 degrees; mean maximum, 69.4; mean minimum, 45.1; there are comparatively few summer days
that reach 90 degrees or over, and then only for three or four hours of the day; the mornings, evenings and
nights are comfortably cool; and there are few winter days that have an early morning temperature lower
than 32 degrees above zero.
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SANTA CLARA VALLEY is a
valley for homes, health, recrea-
tion, and enjoyable living. Every '
home in the valley has its flower
garden and there are several ex-
tensive nurseries, several rose nur- 4
series growing nearly a million
and a quarter budded roses of
approximately 325 varieties. These
are some of the largest rose
nurseries on the Pacific Coast,
and probably in the world. The
Santa Clara County Flower Lovers
Club and its many branches, with
a membership of more than 1500
in all parts of the county, put on in the halls of the San Jose Chamber of Com-
merce seven wonderful flower shows every year, and there are also local flower
lovers clubs at Los Gatos, Gilroy, Los Altos, Mountain View, Palo Alto, and other
valley communities. The County's annual Fiesta de las Rosas held at San Jose in
May is Northern California's premier floral event and millions of flowers in their
natural state are used in the decoration of gorgeous floats.

The domestic water supply for Santa Clara County comes from pure mountain
streams flowing into reservoirs and from deep wells, and for its quality, Dr. William
Simpson, for many years County Health Officer, says: "For all concerned, water
is pure, plentiful and wholesome.  Falling as snow in the
Sierras or rain in the hills and valleys, it is filtered through sand
and gravel in natural filter beds
many feet below the impervious
strata which separate it from the
surface water, and it comes to
the surface bubbling with oxygen
from the spring or deep well,
safe, cool and refreshing. No
typhoid in its sparkle, for no germ
can reach its source. It is the
possibility of outdoor life every
day in the year that makes the
children of Santa Clara County
vigorous, the young men and
young women models of strength
and beauty, and the elders so
sturdy and well preserved."

There are few cities, if any,
that have better water for resi-
dents than that water which is used ‘
by citizens of Santa Clara County.
Its quality is vouched for by lead-
ing physicians and authorities.

"California is admittedly the Eden of America and the Santa Clara Valley is the
heart and soul of California. To have bought elsewhere, therefore, would have
stamped us at once as defectives'—George and Blanche Bates Creel.
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The public educational sys-
tem in Santa Clara County,
exclusive of those institutions
providing education above
the high schools, comprises
school properties valued at
$10,583,530. There are nine
high school buildings, four
junior high school buildings,
and eighty-six elementary
schools, all of which are up-
to-date and modern struc-
tures. There are 92 princi-
pals and 1192 teachers in
the public schools of the
county, and a total enroll-
ment of 39,393 students. En-
rolled in the elementary
schools are 20,311 pupils;
in the high schools, 13,748;
in the junior high schools, é
3,122; in the kindergartens,
1,410; and in the Junior Col-
lege, 802. The various
Parent-Teachers Associations
in the county have a fotal
membership of 9,958. A
high standard of education
is maintained, and Santa
Clara County citizens carry
out in a practical manner their opinion that there is nothing too good for
their children.

The County Free Library, carries its helpful and valuable service into
all parts of the county through its headquarters in San Jose, 30 community
branches, and its 64 branches in the rural schools.  The library serves 32,000 adult
patrons or all citizens in the county except those living in San Jose, Palo Alto, Sunny-
vale and Los Gatos where city libraries are maintained. All school children in the
county — 10,000 — except those in San Jose, Palo Alto and Santa Clara — are served
by this library.  There are more than 165,000 volumes in this library and the circu-
lation of books is well over a million annually. Through the service of the State Li-
brary at Sacramento, cooperating with the County Library, the use of more than 300,-
000 books of the former is made available to every person in the county. San Jose,
Gilroy, Campbell, Los Gatos, Mountain View, Palo Alto, Santa Clara, and Sunnyvale
all have independent public libraries, and in addition Campbell, Gilroy, Mountain View,
and Saratoga have branches of the County Library in connection with their own. The
Library staff is composed of 40 members—ten are at the headquarters and thirty who
are custodians of the branches throughout the county.

Santa Clara County, fifth county in population in California, had a 51
per cent increase in population during the past ten years
according to the 1930 census.
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In the Santa Clara County Law Li-
brary as maintained by the county there
are more than 9,000 volumes which are
in constant use by the lawyers of the
County. The Library, located in the Hall
of Justice, is also open to the general
public for reference.

The San Jose Free Public Library
has shown a remarkable growth in cir-
culation during recent years, its "‘turn-
over'' of books more than doubling in
the past six years. This library has a
total of 35,000 volumes with an annual
circulation of more than 260,000. This
growth of the library is an excellent
indicator of community progress. More
than two-thirds of the Library's books
are non-fiction volumes, the fiction cir-
culation of nearly 175,000 being main-
tained with only 10,000 books. Ap-
proximately 11,000 patrons use the Li-
brary regularly. The Library has a staff
of thirteen and is located in Washing-
ton Square, San Jose, near the State
Teachers College, at Fourth and San
Fernando streets.

University of Santa Clara at Santa Clara—California's
oldest institution of "higher education".

San Jose State Teachers College—the State's first
normal school, founded in 1862.
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Upper: Saratoga Grammar School. Clara
Middle: Montezuma School for Boys near Los Gatos. County
Lower: Morgan Hill Grammar School.
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SAN JOSE STATE The San Jose State Teachers College, oldest state public educa-
TEACHERS tional institution, which was opened in 1862 as the then one state
COLLEGE normal school in California, occupies a series of modern buildings

in architecture reminiscent of the Spanish Missions in a beautiful
park of twenty-six acres. The College, has a faculty of one hundred and forty-three,
and a student body of nearly 2600. Degrees or certificates are granted in the following
fields: Education, English, the Natural Sciences, the Social Sciences, Commerce, Speech,

Music, Art, Home Making, Physical Education, Industrial Education and Librarianship.

STANFORD UNIVERSITY Stanford University, at Palo Alto, stands with its numerous im-

posing structures in what is known as the "Stanford Farm", a
picturesque estate of 8,800 acres in the rolling hills of the Santa Cruz range, 18 miles
from San Jose and 32 miles from San Francisco. It is one of the world-famous univer-
sities, and in all the world there is no similar institution so beautiful architectually or
favored with such delightful natural surroundings. The present-incoming producing en-
dowment of the University exceeds $42,000,000; its annual expenditures are approxi-
mately $4,500,000; and the value of the educational plant is about $13,000,000.  The
University was founded in 1885 by Senator and Mrs. Leland Stanford as a memorial
to their only son, Leland Stanford, Jr. It received its first class in October, 1891. This
great University has a yearly average attendance of approximately 3,500 students. At
the University is housed the Herbert Hoover War Library, the most complete collection
in any country of material concerning the World War. The University was one of the
first and few designated by the Guggenheim Foundation to receive certain sums each
year for aeronautical research work. The Harris J. Ryan High Voltage Laboratory has
enabled the University's staff to carry out valuable experiments in high voltage especially
with regard to power transmission. One of the most attractive buildings in the West
is the Stanford Memorial Church built by Mrs. Stanford in memory of Senator Stanford.

Upper: Campbell Union Grammar School.
Inset:  Entrance, Santa Clara Union High School.
"One of the three most beautiful valleys in the world""—Bayard Taylor.
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The most interesting feature of this edifice is its mosaic work. The mosaics were origin-
ally made in lItaly, sent to Stanford in sections, and put in place by Italian workmen
especially imported for the purpose.

UNIVERSITY OF The University of Santa Clara, at Santa Clara, was founded by the
SANTA CLARA Mission Padres in 1777, as a Mission School. Thereafter on March

19th, 1851, the Jesuits established Santa Clara College, which later,
in 1912, took officially the name of the University of Santa Clara. Thus the University
became the first institution of higher learning or "college education in California (1851)
and it also is the first institution in California founded for and dedicated to organized
education (1777). The first student in California ever to receive a college degree was
Thomas |. Bergin, who on July 9th, 1857, received from Santa Clara College the degree
of Bachelor of Arts. This venerable University is known throughout the United States.
The deliberate purpose of its faculty has always been to maintain a small, select student
body. Though Santa Clara University is primarily Catholic, its doors are open to all who de-
sire to enjoy the advantages of its educational service and who measure up to its entrance
requirements. The departments of the University are Law, Engineering, Business, Admin-
istration, Premedical, Letters, Science and Philosophy. The University has a faculty of 58
and a student body of 500. The buildings and grounds are valued at approximately
$3,000,000.

Upper: Memorial Church, Stanford University, at Palo Alto.
Inset:  Stanford University Stadium.
Santa Clara County has as many telephones as homes.
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VILLA MONTALVYO  Villa Montalvo,
the foothill est-
ate of the late Senator James D. Phelan
near Saratoga, is now being operated
as a public park, museum and active art
center for the development of art, liter-
ature, music and architecture by the
San Francisco Art Association to whom
Senator Phelan bequeathed his home
and estate. His generosity also pro-
vides for the maintenance of this unique
and beautiful cultural center. Valued at
more than a million dollars, the estate
in addition to the palatial home, in-
cludes 100 acres of rolling land.

California's missions have always proven to be one of the leading attractions
to visitors from the entire world. Mission San Jose de Guadalupe, founded on
June 11, 1797, is within 15 miles of the city of that same name and is one of
the best preserved of the old missions. Mission Santa Clara de Asis is on the
University of Santa Clara Campus in the city of that name and because of suc-
cessive fires it is now a modern structure of two years age. The present building
is a replica of the original mission founded January 12, 1777. Mission San Juan
Bautista founded June 24, 1797, and 12 miles from the county's south boundary line,
is relatively well preserved and regular services are still held there. Other missions
which are within from 20 minutes to two hours from San Jose, auto distances and
over paved highways, are Santa Cruz, 1791; San Carlos de Borromeo, at

Upper: Mission San Jose de Guadalupe, founded 1797.
Lower: Mission Santa Clara de Asis, founded 1777.
Inset:  Tablet indicating site of State's first capitol at San Jose, 1849.




Monterey, 1770; San Car-
los de Rio Carmelo, 1771
and San Francisco de Asis
(Dolores) at San Francisco
[ 776.

California's first Leg-
islature convened in San
Jose on December 15,
1849, and this city was
the State's first capital
The first American flag
was raised above the town
hall on July 13, 1846. It
was the first incorporated
city in California, bein
incorporated by the State
Legislature, March 27,
1850. A bronze tablet in
City Hall Park, marks the
site of California's first capitol building, which is now in the heart of this city's business
section.

The State's first and oldest living landmark—and probably the greatest of surviving
historic trees—is the Palo Alto Tree, already a sapling when Columbus discovered Amer- |
ica. This "high tree" is a giant Redwood (Sequoia Sempervirens), twenty-three feet in !
circumference, which marks the site where Don Casper de Portola and his band camped ‘
from November 6 to |1, 1769. This expedition discovered Santa Clara Valley and San
Francisco Bay. The famous Pedro Font topographical map of 1770 contained the drawing ‘
of the original double-trunked El Palo Alto, making it California's first official landmark (1
where camps were pitched at various times by Don Pedro Fages, Captain Fernando de |
Rivera y Moncade, Don Juan Bautista De Anza, and other explorers of Western North |
America. Well-named was this tree for in the early days the Palo Alto alone towered above |
the low-lying oaks of the Santa Clara ‘
Valley and served as a distinguishing |
landmark to travelers. It is this tree, j}
of course, from which the City of !
Palo Alto derives its name. I

The early days of Santa Clara |
embraced a period of adventure and
romance. Santa Clara Valley, in- |
habited by Indians, and the home of '
grizzly bears, elk, deer, lions, wild- '
cats, coyotes, and many other forms ‘g
of wild life, was discovered on Nov- ;
ember 2, 1769, by a party of Span- ‘
iards, who had been dispatched from |
the Pueblo at San Diego to establish |
an outpost at Monterey Bay. The ‘
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Upper: President Herbert Hoover's home atop San Juan Hill | Santa
on Stanford University Campus near Palo Alto. | Clara

Lower: Blossoms and California poppies in March. County
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party, in command of Captains Casper de
Portola and Fernando Moncado, failed to re-
cognize Monterey Bay, when from the summit
of the Santa Cruz range two of their party who
were deer hunting discovered the valley.

Some years after the Mission Santa Clara
was founded the padres planted four rows of
trees between the Mission and the Pueblo de
San Jose de Guadalupe, which was founded by
Lieutenant Jose de Moraga on November 29,
1777. The trees were planted for a shaded
roadway and for protection from wild cattle.
I+ was named ""The Alameda". It is now one of
the widest and most beautiful of streets and is
the scene of the world famous Santa Clara
County Fiesta de las Rosas annual floral parade.

Santa Clara County took its name from the
Mission Santa Clara de Asis; the latter having
been named after Santa (Saint) Clara, a pious
woman of Assissi, Italy, who was cannonized

in 1255.

Before the county was organized, San Jose
was the scene of the meeting of the first State
Legislature, December 15, 1849. The United
States having acquired title to California by treaty on February 2, 1848,
at conclusion of the war with Mexico, and the Constitutional Convention
having been held at Monterey, September I, 1849. The Legislature
adjourned May |, 1851, convened at Vallejo on January 5, 11852, and
then finally moved to Sacramento.

In addition to the already mentioned attractions of beauty and in-
terest in or near Santa Clara County there are several which cannot be
described because of lack of space. Amongst these are Alum Rock
Park, the 692 acre municipal playground of San Jose, located in the
eastern foothills, 7 miles from that city; Mt. Madonna Park, approxi-
mately 8 miles from Gilroy, is a county playground of 2934 acres; the
Winchester Mystery House, 3 miles west of San Jose, is a constant

mecca for those seeking the unique and different; San Francisco's China Town, water
front and Golden Gate Park are famous throughout the world and only 50 miles dis-
tant; Monterey with its famous and historic buildings and its nearby seventeen-mile
drive is 73 miles from San Jose by way of the attractive Hecker Pass Highway; Pinnacles
National Monument, 88 miles south of San Jose via Hollister has always been a popular
beauty spot for visitors—its majestic naturally-colored formations of agglomorate rock
outcroppings lend a grandeur fo this scene which is always a delight to the visitor;
the Edwin Markham Home, 430 South Eighth Street, San Jose, is a gathering place for the
admirers of the author of "The Man with the Hoe''; the Guadalupe and Almaden mines,
10 and 14 miles, respectively, south from San Jose, the latter being the second largest

Santa
Clara
County

Hecker Pass Highway from Gilroy to the coast and the

monument at the summit.

There are 2,934 acres of playground in Santa Clara County.



and richest quicksilver mine in the world,
the discovery of which was made possible
by tracing where the native Indians, years
before the Spaniards had discovered this
valley, obtained the cinnabar ore for red
pigment, which they called ""Mohetka' and
with which they adorned their bodies; the
National Headquarters for the Rosicrucian
Order of North America at Rosicrucian
Park, 1342 Naglee Street, San Jose, at-
tracts thousand of visitors annually chiefly

because of its museum of
tremendous interest and its
very beautiful buildings; and
the University of California
at Berkeley with its rolling
campus and excellent, mod-
ern buildings is attractive.

Santa Clara County, be-
cause of her fortunate geo-
graphical location, is a sort
of a "hub'" for Dame Na-
ture's  scenic  attractions
which make California world-
famous. Within reasonable
riding distances to the
State's most beautiful fea-
tures, it affords countless

visitors a "home
away from home."

There are more
than 1,250 miles of
highways and roads
inSantaClara
County, a large por-
tion paved and all
of them, except a
few in the moun-
tains following win-
ter storms, good.

The El Camino
Real (King's High-
way), paved State
Highway or Coast
Route, from San
Francisco to San
Diego along which
Junipero Serra over
a century ago estab-
lished his chain of
missions extends the
entire length of the
valley; the Bayshore
Highway, 6 lanes or
125 feet in width, is
a paved boulevard
from San Francisco
to San Jose which

follows closely the shoreline of San Francisco Bay: the Skyline Boulevard along the ridge
of the Coast or Santa Cruz range of mountains meets the Los Gatos-Santa Cruz high-

Upper: Lick Observatory of the University of California, atop Mt. Hamilton, 26

miles from San Jose.

Elevation, 4209 feet.

Middle: One of countless cabins in the mountains bordering the county.
Lower: Ocean beach at Santa Cruz—within an hour's drive from Santa Clara County.
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way near Woodwardia and is a highway
of matchless grandeur; the Hecker Pass
Highway, leads from the coast highway at
Gilroy through a heavily-wooded district
of unrivalled beauty over the summit to
Watsonville; the Los Gatos-Santa Cruz
Highway, the most popular highway from
valley and peninsula communities to the
oceans beaches, is a most attractive road;
two fast, wide highways lead from San
Jose to Oakland and the survey has been
ordered for a six lane highway from San
Jose through Oakland to Point Richmond.
The latter will follow the shoreline and be
very similar to the Bayshore Highway on
the west side of the Bay. Pacheco Pass
Highway is an oil macadam road from Gil-
roy to the San Joaquin Valley and the
Valley State Highway Route.

There are other paved highways in
every direction, leading to all points in
California and info contiguous states.

The County is efficiently served in the
matter of freight and passenger transpor-
tation. The main overland route of the
Southern Pacific from San Francisco tra-
verses the entires length of the valley; other lines of the company run north, east and to coast
points, and they are connected with all the leading railway systems in the United States.
The Western Pacific has a line from San Jose that connects with its main overland route
at Niles. The company is now building a direct line from Niles into San Francisco on
the Peninsula. The Peninsula Railway, an electric line, covers a large portion of the val-
ley with its lines, and the San Jose Railroads supplies the street car service for San
Jose. Firms in San Jose and vicinity enjoy the same all-rail rates to and from trans-
continental points as San Francisco and Los Angeles and the proximity of this section
to San Francisco enables shippers to route via that port for deep water shipping.
Auto truck freight lines and auto stage passenger lines operate from San Jose in all
directions throughout the valley and to all parts of the State, and into Oregon, Nevada
and Mexico connecting with all transcontinental stage lines.

A saving in freight rates of hundreds of thousands of dollars annually to shippers not
only in this valley but in that part of the State south and east of here is anticipated
with the construction of the San Jose Deep Water Port near Alviso. Three years of
earnest activity on the part of the port advocates have resulted in the Federal Govern-
ment approving an expenditure for making a very thorough survey as to the actual needs,
practibility, and cost of the proposed port.

Thirty-three miles from the center of the county is the California State Redwood
Park (Big Basin) (9,330 acres), the home of the oldest living things in the world, the popu-
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Big Basin in California State Redwood Park where the world
famous "Big Trees" grow is 22 miles from Saratoga
over the beautiful Saratoga Summit Road.




larly called "big trees".  Only in
California do these mighty monarchs,
the awe inspiring redwoods—Se-
quoia Sempervirens and Sequoia
Gigantea—grow, forming great and
living sanctuaries far more majestic
and beautiful than those most magni-
ficient man-made cathedrals of
Europe.

Yosemite National Park with its
astonishing and compelling beauty,
is less than 200 miles from "'The Val-
ley of Heart's Delight'". Discovered
in 1851 and established in 1890, it
now includes a total area of 1139
square miles, (728,823.59 acres) on
the west slope of the Sierra Nevada
Mountains. Here there are more of
the world's highest waterfalls than in
any equal area on earth. Great
glaciers and volumes of water flow-
ing in the Merced river, countless
generations ago, carved out this para-
dise of beauty and the creeks and
rivers tributary to the great river
when it originally flowed at the top of
the canyon are now marvelous and
fairy-like waterfalls in this most beau-
tiful section of all Nature's handi-
work.  As nearly everyone knows
Yosemite is more than waterfalls.
Glacier-polished domes, mountain
lakes, flower-strewn meadows, the
matchless High Sierra panoramas,
and the big trees add to its con-
stant attractiveness. The excellent accommodations and the myriad of things to do
while at the Park make it an ideal place to live and play at all times of the year.

World-famous for astronomical discoveries and scientific endeavor is the Lick Obser-
vatory of the University of California atop Mt. Hamilton at an altitude of 4,209 feet
and 26 miles by good road from San Jose.  The Observatory site is a total of 3,120
acres. The buildings were completed in 1888 and the scientific staff entered upon its
duties in that year. The 36 inch and 12 inch equatorial telescopes are continual at-
tractions to the visitor as are the ever-changing panoramic views from the winding road
to the summit.

The ocean beaches of Santa Cruz, Capitola, Seabright, Rio del Mar, Seacliff and
others are twenty miles or less from Santa Clara County and are thronged in the sum-
mer with those vacationing and enjoying the pleasures of the surf.
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The Los Gatos-Santa Cruz Highway is a route of scenic splendor from Santa
Clara Valley to the ocean beaches.

"The Santa Clara Valley is more beautiful than Italy"—Joseph Hergesheimer.
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SANTA CLARA COUNTY AS AN AIR CENTER
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The final selection by the Naval Affairs Committee and the

5N United States Navy of a 1000 acre site in Santa Clara County
for its West Coast United States Navy Dirigible Base proved
conclusively to the world that all qualified ex-
perts regarded this valley as the best place
for the future development of lighter-than-air
and heavier-than-air craft. This site on South

NYS

05519NYY3

San Francisco Bay, within a short distance
from Sunnyvale and Mountain View and
only six miles from San Jose, was selected
by the outstanding aviation experts of the
Federal Government after having carefully
inspected more than 100 proposed sites
from San Diego to Alaska. The largest
dirigibles in the world are to be housed
at this five million dollar airbase and on
the South San Francisco Bay which has

Santa Upper: Santa Clara County is the home of the new five million dollar United
Clara States Navy Dirigible Base near Sunnyvale and Mountain View.

County Lower: Palo Alto Airport.




Official Program

FOURTEENTH ANNUAL

PACIFIC
DIVISION
CONVENTION
A. R R. L.

Auspices of

S.C.C. A.R A.

Hotel Sainte Claire
San Jose, California

September Second, Third, Fourth
1933




CONVENTION COMMITTEES
TR

General Chairman ... ... ... ... Eugene R. Booker, W6YAF

Vice Chairman ... SR e Harry Engwicht, W6HC
Financial ... PR e Y1 B N S — Gordon Howes, Wb.CEO
Recepfion -ttt o Frank E. Breene, W6FQY
Registration ... Charles Apra, W6DSE
Housing} Entertainment S S S S i George H. Call, W6BHY
Prizes and Code Contests. ... ... . .. E. J. Amarantes, W6FBW
Ladies' Chairman ... . b N L Mae Amarantes, W6DHV
Ladies' Reception ... Sylvia Apra, W6FMT
Publicity ... S RS SR R Dick Barrett, W6CFK
Program ... ................................................................. Willis Clayton

Station Technicians—Terry Hansen, W6KG; Ronald Gordon, W6AAZ; Don Bellis,
W6DBK:; Fred Gillmeister, Steven Hedrick.

OFFICERS OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY AMATEUR RADIO ASSOCIATION

President ... , .......................... S SRR Harry Engwicht
Vice President ... S E. J. Amarantes
Secrefary ioo BIEE LT =S L | FCW EN—— S Mae Amarantes
Treasurer ... T o o R D Gordon Howes
Supervising Operator ... ... . et Nt Ws e Jack Anderson

OFFICERS OF SANTA CLARA VALLEY SECTION

S. G. Culver, WAN ... Pacific Division Director
Bruce Stone, WOAMM .. . ... . _Section Communication Manager
E. J. Amarantes, W6FBW ST - SR S S S Y Route Manager

Chas. J. Camp, W6BMW .. .. ... Route Manager
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The Santa Clara County Amateur Radio Association

TR

URING THE WINTER of 1921, a group of amateur radio operators residing in San Jose mer and

formed an organization known as the San Jose Radio Club. The purpose of the organization was
to promote the interests of amateur radio in San Jose. During the years that immediately followed.
the club enjoyed an ever increasing membership, and it was noc long before it became desirable to
accept amateurs from the immediate vicinity of San Jose as members. In 1925 the name was accord—
ingly changed to the present one, The Santa Clara (ounty Amateur Radio Association. Under the
new impetus the membership inereased to about 150 members and in 1926 the Tch Annual Pacific Di-
vision Convention of the American Radio Relay League was given under the auspices of the Associa—
tion. The year 1926 was an important one in the history of the Association for other: reasons than its
venture into a convention. During the early part of the year the plan of operating an amateur station
from the summit of Mount Hamilton, 4209 feet above the sea level, was carried to a successful conelu-
sion when all continents but Africa and Europe were worked. A more important work was done, how-
ever, when messages from the Lick Observatory astronomers were transmicted and answers were re—
ceived from the Lick Observatory station near Santiago, Chile.

For twelve years without interruption the club has met and worked with one idea above a'l others
—to champion the cause of amateur radio and to fight for the rights of that group of men who as am-
ateur radio operators serve the ‘‘public interest. convenience and necessity’’ better than any other
group or organization existing in the world today. The work has not heen easy and the membership
has been from time to time labelled as ‘‘back seat drivers’ and radicals. Nevertheless, the work has
gone on and though the gains have bheen small. efiorts will not cease until the goal has been reached.

In two cases men have been selected from the club’s membership to become Directors of the Pacific
Division. The first WAC certificate was granted to a member of the organization and. indeed, the
WAC club itself was conceived at one of the meetings. As time has gone on, members have gone to the
far corners of the earth, China, The Phillippines, India. Australia. Central Afriea and Europe. These
men are still active in carrying on for amateur radio and the club is proud to have started them
on their way.

Long has the organization labored to make the amatenr understand that it is a right and not a pri-
vilege that he has in carrying on communication. The amateur must protect himself, for there is ne
one that will do this task — and it is a task — for him. The “Open Forum’’ at this convention has
been provided for the serious minded men who are willing to put their shoulders to the wheel. Thic
is not the place to let your emotions carry you off. Only by hard headed, logical reasoning can we
plan the means to gain back that which we have lost, and protect as inviolate that which we have.

The SCCARA is happy to have you as its guests and hopes that you will spend a profitable three
days for amateur radio.

H.E.
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PROGRAM

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 1933

9:00 A.M.—Registration and "hamfest." Lobby of Hotel Sainte Claire.
10:00 A.M.—R. |. Examinations. Convention Rooms on Second Floor.
10:45 A.M.—Assemble in Gold Room on Second Floor.

11:00 A.M.—Convention called to order and officially opened by S. G. Culver,
W6AN, Pacific Division Director.

Greetings by George B. Campbell, President of the San Jose Chamber

of Commerce; Bernard H. Linden, Radio Supervisor; Harry Engwicht,
W6HC, President of S.C.C.A.R.A.

Announcements by Mae Amarantes, W6DHYV, Ladies' Chairman, and
Eugene R. Booker, W6YAE, General Chairman.

1:00 P.M.—Sending and Receiving Contests. Convention Roo.2s on Second Floor.
Elbert J. Amarantes, W6FBW, in charge.

Meeting of Phone Men. Gold Room. Charles W. Holdiman, W6AGJ,
Chairman.

3:00 P.M.—Technical Meeting. Gold Room. Harry Engwicht, W6HC, Chairman.
Speakers:
Milton A. Ausman. Subject: "Audio Amplifiers."
Earl R. Meissner. Subject: "The Velocity Microphone."

7:30 P.M.—Stunts and Smoker. Gold Room. George H. Call, W6BHY, in charge.
SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 1933

8:00 A.M.—SCM, RM, ORS Traffic Breakfast. Gold Room. Frank J. Quament,
W6NX, Chairman.

9:30 A.M.—Ladies' Breakfast. Patio of Hotel Sainte Claire. Mae Amarantes,
W6DHY, in charge.

10:00 A.M.—Technical Meeting. Gold Room. Harry Engwicht, W6HC, Chairman.
Speakers:

Franck C. Jones. Subject: "Amateur Ultra-Short Wave Practice."
Norris Hawkins. Subject: "Some Notes on Electron-Coupled
Oscillators."
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PROGRAM

[:00 P.M.—OPEN FORUM. Gold Room. Director Culver, W6AN, Chairman.
"The Time and Place for Constructive Action."

2:00 P.M.—Ladies' Bridge and Whist Party. Patio of Hotel Sainte Claire.
Mae Amarantes, W6DHYV, in charge.

L

7:30 P.M.—OPEN FORUM continued, if incomplete.

Speakers:

F. E. Terman. Subject: "Directional Antennae and Radio Frequency
Transmission Lines."

Ralph M. Heintz. Subject: Open.

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 1933
8:30 AAIM.—USNR Meeting. Gold Room. Frank J. Quement, W6NX, Chairman.

Speakers:

Lieutenant E. L. Fryberger, USN.
Lieutenant H. K. Huppert, USNR.
Movies by Lieutenant Fryberger.

9:45 A.M.—Technical Meeting. Gold Room. Harry Engwicht, Chairman.

Speakers:

Arthur Halloran and A. H. Brolly. Subject: "Television."
D. B. McGown. Subject: "The Newer Types of Tubes and Their
Application to Amateur Practice."

1:00 P.M.—Assemble on Wal% west of Hotel Sainte Claire for Convention
Photograph.

I:15 P.M.—Take cars and busses for trip to Naval Air Base, Sunnyvale, and Ryan
High Voltage Laboratory, Stanford University.

7:30 P M —Banquet and Awarding of Prizes, Cafe Esplendido of Hotel Sainte Claire.
See Page 6 for Banquet Program.
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BANQUET

MENU
Chilled Fruit Cocktail
A
Cream of Fresh Tomatoes
4
Grilled Club Steak Mushroom Sauce
Parmentier Potatoes
Corn Saute with Peppers
4
Heart of Lettuce
4
Bavarian Cream Pudding

Coffee

Q»

Music—Joe Jennings, W&EI, and his orchestra.

Welcome Address—Eugene R. Booker, W6YAF, General Chairman.
Address—S. G. Culver, W6AN, Director Pacific Division, Toastmaster.

Talks:
Bernard H. Linden, Supervisor Sixth District.
H. W. Dickow, Editor of '"Radio."
Lieutenant E. L. Fryberger, USN.
Section Communication Managers.
Others to be announced later.

Awarding of Prizes—E. J. Amarantes, W6FBW, and Geo. H. Call, W6BHY.
Selection of City for 1934 Convention—Under Supervision of Director Culver.

Closing Remarks.
SIX
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CONTESTS
A Valuable Prize Will Be Awarded the Winner of Each

First "ham' to register from outside of Santa Clara County.

The "ham" registered from the greatest distance [arriving during past three months).

The SCM selling the most convention tickets.

Receiving Contest (Open).

Receiving contest for amateurs [barred to those who have had commercial experience

or have held commercial tickets).

Sending Contest (Open).
Best Stunt.

QLF Contest.

Tallest "'ham."

Shortest "ham."

Oldest "ham."

Youngest "ham."

Best "'mike" voice (Fone "hams" only).

Best 34 Meter Transmitter and Receiver (Fone given preference over CW).

PRIZES

The following manufacturers, distributors, and dealers have co-operated with the Convention Committee by
furnishing the prizes to be used, the majority being door prizes. We heartily endorse their products and urge that
you reciprocate by patronizing them when ordering those miscellaneous parts you meed from time to time. We
nrge upon those receiving prizes that they write the prize donor, acknowledging receipt of prize. Only by co-oper-
at’on on the part of the amateur will the advertising value of such prize donations as follow be impressed on

the donor.

AMATEUR RADIO SUPPLY CO., 390 11th St.,, Oak-
land, Calif.

ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., 328 13th St., Oakland, Calif.

G. M. C. RADIO CO., 921 Harrison St., Oakland, Calif.

HODGES & GLOMB, Hammarlund Distributors, San
Francisco ,

HAMMARLUND MFG. CO, 424 W. 33rd St.,, New York,
N. Y.

“THE OFFICIAL CONVENTION RECEIVER”
MCMURDO SILVER, INC., 136 W. Austin Ave., Chi-
cago, Ill.— 1 Type 3A Ham Super with Dust Cover
and one unit inductor.

NATIONAL RADIO TUBE CO., 3420 18th St., San Fran-
cisco, Calit.— One 204A Tube

—— ONE COMET PRO

OFFENBACH ELECTRIC CO., 1452 Market St., San
Francisco, Calif— 1 Silver Marshall Bearcat SW
leceiver complete with power pack. coils, and tubes

RADIO MFG. ENGINEERS, 147 Cooper Ave. Peoria,

I1l.— One E7S Condenser Microphone with amplify-
ing head, stand and connecting cord
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PRIZES— (Continued)

AMATEUR SERVICH SALES, 2000 Market St., Chica-
go, 11— One Type A Transmitting Choke— One
Type B Transmitting Choke

ARRL HEADQUARTERS— 3 pads message blanks,
One QST Binder, 2 Hints& Kinks

AMERICAN SALES CO., 44 W. 18th St.,, New York.
N. Y.— 4 Dubilier 4 MFD Condensers, 1 Stromberg
Carlson Power Transformer

BANKS INTER-AIR PRODUCTS, Woodside, N. Y.—
1 Taurex, 1 Masterdial, 1 Test Kit

BLILEY PIEZO-ELECTRIC CO., Erie, Pa.— 1 Order
for Crystal, 1 Crystal Holder

BURGESS BATTERY CO., New York, N. Y.— 2 Super
B Batteries

BURSTEIN APPLEBEE CO., 1012 McGee St., Kansas
City,Mo.— Omne 204A Socket

ALLEN D. CARDWELL MFG. CORP., 83 Prospect St.,
Brooklyn, N. Y.— One T199 Transmitting Condenser

I. S. COHENS SONS CO., 1106 Market St., San Fran-
cisco, Calif.— One 750 Volt Power Transformer, £
Concourse SMFD 400V Condensers, 1 Jefferson Mi-
crophone Transformer, 1 Fleron Lead-in Insulator

CORNELL-DUBILIER, Long Island City, N. Y.— One
Pyranol Transmitting Condenser

CORNING GLASS WORKS, Corning, N. Y.— 2 Pyrex
Strain Insulators, 1 Lead-in Insulator

DELTA MFG. CO., Cambridge, Mass.— 1 Power Trans-
former, 1 Swinging Choke

DUOVAC RADIO TUBE CO., 360 Furman Ave. New
York, N. Y.— One 242 50 Watter

ELECTRAD, INC., 175 Varick St., New York, N. Y.—
Two TG100 Trans. Leaks

M. M. FLERON & SON, INC,, 113 Broad St.,, Trentom.
N. J.— 20 Stand-off Insulators ’

GENBERAL RADIO COMPANY, Cambridge, Mass.—
One 639A Transmitting Variable Condenser

([GIRARD HOPKINS MFG. CO.- 1437 23rd Ave., E. Oak-
land, Calif.— One 1IMFD 2000V Condenser

HAMMARLUND MFG. CO., New York, N. Y.— One TC
225X Condenser, One Ch500 Choke, and One CHS8 RF
Choke

HINDS & EDGARTON, 19 S. Wells St., Chicago, Ill.—-
1 Order for 200 QSLs

ALBERT HOEFLICH, 626 16th Ave., San Francisco,
Calif.— One 40 Meter Crystal, One SS Crystal

HYGRADE SYLVANIA CORP., Clifton, N. J.— One 211
50 Watter

INTERNATIONAL RESISTANCE CO., 2006 Chestnut
St., Philadelphia, Pa.— 1 Resistor Kit, 1 Resistor
Indicator

M. C. JAMES, W6DQI, Long Beach, Calif— Two 866
Tubes

J. M. P. MFG. CO., 3118 N. 34th St., Milwaukee, Wis.—
1 Submariner SW Adapter

E. F. JOHNSON & CO., Waseca, Minn.— 25 Transposi-
tion Blocks No. 31, 15 Strain Insulators No. 32, Two
Non. 71, No. 72 Plugs & Jacks

KENYON TRANSFORMER CO., 122 Cypress Ave, New
York, N. Y.— One 866 Fil Trans

LEEDS, 45 Vesey St., New York, N. Y.— Two 50 Wat¢
Sockets

LITTLEFUSE LABS, 1784 Wilson Ave., Chicago, Ill.—
Little Fuses

R. H. LYNCH, 970 Camulos St., Los Angeles, Calif..—
One 16 ga. Aluminum Meter Can

LYNCH MANUFACTURING COMPANY, 51 Vesey St.,
New York, N. Y..— 1 SW Antenna Kit

P. R. MALLORY & COMPANY, 3029 E. Washington
St., Indianapolis, Ind.— 6 SW Switches

MCOGRAW HILL BOOK CO., 330 W. 42nd St., New
York, N. Y— 1 “Radio Operating and Questions”,
by Nilson and Hornung

MODERN RADIO LABS., 151 Liberty St., San Fran-
cisco, Cal— 1 Set Type A SW Coils, 1 Set Type B
SW Coils

MORRILL & MORRILL, 30 Church St., New York,
N Y.— One I MFD 2000V Condenser

NATIONAL CO., Malden, Mass.— 2 Type SE 100 Var-
iable Condensers

OHIO CARBON CO., 12508 Berea Rd., Cleveland O.—
Two 1 Watt Resistor Kits

OHMITE MFG. CO., 363 N. Albany Ave., Chicago, Ill.-—
One 10M Resistor, One 50 Ohm Rheostat

PACENT ENG. CORP., 79 Madison Ave., New York,
N. Y.— 1 Radioformer Kit
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PRIZES — (Continued)

PHILCO RADIO & TELEVISION CORP., 218 Fremont
St. San Francisco, Calif.— Two 866 Tubes

PLATTEVILLE RADIO LAB. Platteville, Wis.—
Crystal

PRECISION PIEZ0O SERVICE, Asia St., Baton Rouge,
La.— 1 (Crystal

PREMIER CRYSTAL LABS., 53 Park Row, New York,
N. Y.— 1 Crystal Holder

RADIO AMATEUR CALL BOOK INC,, 608 S. Dearborn
St., Chicago, Il1l.— 5 Fall Call Books

RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA, Russ Bldg.,
San Francisco, Cal.— 2 Type 10 Tubes

RAYTHEON PRODUCTION CORP., 555 Howard St..
San Francisco, Cal.,, Miscellaneous Transmitting and
Receiving Tubes

RADIO ENG. LABS., 100 Wilbur Ave.,, Long Islang,
N. Y.— One 181D Variable Condenser, Two 242 Coil
Forms

RADIO-TELEVISION SUPPLY CO., 1000 S. Broadway,
Los Angeles, Cal— 2 Igrad 1 MFD 2500 Volt Filtar
Condensers, 100 Amateur Log Books

R-9, Los Angeles, Cal— 1 Year Subscription,
6 Months Subscriptions

SAN FRANCISCO RADIO EXCHANGE,
St., San Francisco, Cal— 1 Speed Key

SANGAMO ELECTRIC CO,.
.002 5000V Condensers

E. M. SARGENT, 721 McKinley Ave., Oakland, Cal.—
2 Sargent Band Spreaders

SHALLCROSS MFG. CO., Collingdale, Pa— 1 order
for Resistors

SHURE BROS CO., 337 W. Madison St., Chicago, Ill.-—
1 5N Microphone

W. W. SMITH, W6BCX, 215 West Cook St., Santa
Maria, Cal.— One 80 or 160 Meter Crystal, One 20 or
40 Meter Crystal, 1 S. S. Filter Crystal

SOUND ENG. CORP., 412 Leavitt St., Chicago, Ill.---
1 Microphone

1

Three

1284 Market

Springfield, Ill.— Twao

NINE

C. C. SMOOT (CO., Representing The Triad Co., 871
Folsom St., San Francisco, Cal.— 10 Type 30 Special
Tubes

CHIAS. E. SPITZ, Box 1804, Phoenix, Ariz— 1 Order
for 200 QSLs, 1 Order for 100 QSLs, 1 order for 100
Radiogram Cards

SYNTHANE CORPORATION, Oaks, Pa.— One $5 Ord-
er for engraved bakelite

WILLIAM THREM, W 8FN, 4021 Davis Ave., Cheviot,
0.— 1 X4eut Crystal and 1 Y-cut Crystal, 3670 Kc
and 7254 Kc, resp.

TRIMM RADIO MFG. CO., 1528 Armitage Ave,
Chicago, Ill.— 1 Lightweight Fones
TRIPLETT ELEC. INSTRUMENT CO., 60 College

Ave., Bluffton, O.— Two 0-300 AC Readrite voii-
meters, One 0-1 DC Mlliammeter

UNCLE DAVE'S RADIO SHACK, 356 Broadway,
Albany, N. Y— Six 25000 ohm 100 Watt Bleeder
Resistors. 12 Standoff Insulators. One 220 SM Trans-
former. One 225 SM Transformer. 1 Mignon Master-
former. 1 Samson Power Transformer. 1 Arco 3665
KC Crystal. 1 Crystal Holder. 1 Loftin White Speech
Amplifier. 2 Hytron 866 Tubes. 2 Hytron 210 Tubes
1 Special 25 Watt Oskcillator

UNITED RADIO MFG. CO., 191 Greenwich St., New
York, N. Y.— Midget Panel

UNIVERSAL MICHROPHONE CO.,
1 Microphone

DON WALLACE, Long Beach, Cal.— 1 Wallace Manual

WARD LEONARD ELEC. CO. 41 South St, Mt.
Vernon, N. Y.— 1 Midget Time Delay Relay, 1
Midget Keying Relay, 1 Primary Fil. Control, ! Vit-
rohm Resistor

WESTON ELEC. INSTRUMENT CO., Newark N.
One 0-300 Milliammeter

RALPH HEINTZ, Palo Alto, Cal, $25 for best
meter outfit
W6YAF, Chairman, 35 turns 215" Diam. 14” Copper
Tubing

Inglewood Cal.—
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TECHNICAL NOTES

BIBLIOGRAPHY ON TELEVISION
A Resistance-Coupled Amplifier for Television
Electronics — August, 1932 — Page 26u
Bibliography on Television
Electronics — August, 1932 — Page 265
Series Modulation for Television Transmitters
Electronics — August, 1932 — Page 263
Modulation Frequencies in Visual Transmission
Proc. I. R. E. — January, 1933, — Page 51
Cathode Rays in Television
Radio Engineering — April, 1931 — Page 29
Standards of Performance for Commercial Television Receivers
Radio Engineering — August, 1931
The Design of a Complete Television System
Radio Engineering — 'August, 1931 — Page 3¢
Journal, Television Society — London
December, 1931 — Page 77
Television Progress From an Engineering Viewpoint
Radio Engineering — March, 1932 — Page 11
Resistance Capacitance Coupled Amplifiers in Television
Proc. I. R. E. — April, 1932 — Page 732
Applications of the Cathode Ray Oscillograph
Proc. I. R. E. — December, 1532
Thyratron Linear Line Axis for Cathode Oscillograph
Electronics — June, 1932 — Page 198
Dinsdale — “Television” — Jno. Wiley Pub. Co.
Ghirardi — “Radio Physics Course” — Radio Tech Pub. Co.
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been the Pacific
Fleet's headquarters
for many years.

The Santa Clara
County site is the
best natural dirigi-
ble base site in the
entire world because
of the saucer-like
shape of the valley
affording the site
perfect protection
from irreqular winds
and excessive wind
velocity, according
to the testimony of-
fered by the fore-
most  dirigible ex-
perts and United
States Navy officers
at the hearing in
Washington.

The "decidedly superior meteorological conditions” to any other proposed site on the
West Coast was also a most influential argument in favor of the local site. Also
"because of superior strategic location and greater defensibility'" the Santa Clara County
site. was chosen. The superiority of this site over other proposed sites in the matters
of water supply, soil conditions, transportation facilities of all kinds, proximity of the fleet,
and numerous other important factors in the selection of the Government's greatest air-
base were conclusively proven by outstanding aviation experts and engineers.

The rapid advance of aviation in the United States has found Santa Clara County
awake to its possibilities and three of the finest airports in the West, in addition to
the Naval Air Station are located within the county boundary lines. These are used daily
by airmail flyers, the commercial lines and individuals.

Upper: An airview of San Jose, County Seat of Santa Clara County.

Lower: San Jose Airport.

Santa
Clara

County



Santa Clara County offers a constant and year-around invitation to all its citizens and
visitors to get out in the open and take advantage of the freshness and beauty of its
natural environs. The summits, ridges, and canyons of the near-by mountains with their
living streams, forests of redwood, oak, maple, and madrona, and multitude of wild shrubs,

flowers, and ferns are continual reminders of the joys of living in ""The Valley of Heart's
Delight".

Golf attracts a greater portion of the population yearly throughout the United States
and the citizens of the county have built, in six beautiful locations in the county, courses
which are excelled by none in the West.

The county's oldest course, and one of its finest, is the eighteen hole San Jose Country
Club located on Alum Rock avenue six miles from San Jose. Since 1911 this hilly course
with its picturesque live oaks has attracted golf lovers.

Hillview Golf Club, also six miles from San Jose, is in gently rolling country which
has the background of Mt. Hamilton and an azure sky. Eucalyptus trees and fern-like
peppers stand out in attractive relief around the eighteen hole course.

Upper: Hillview Golf Club, six miles southeast of San Jose.
Lower: Los Altos Golf and Country Club near Los Altos.
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On the Hecker Pass Highway and not
far from Gilroy is the nine hole Gilroy
Golf Course which offers those golfers
in the southern section of the valley a
sporty game to play.

One of the newest courses in the
county is La Rinconada Golf Club in the
western foothills near Los Gatos. Built
in 1929 this eighteen hole course affords

‘ a panorama of the entire northern por-
tion of the county from its attractive
clubhouse. The fairways slope gently
‘ and seem to reach the tops of the rows
| of fruit trees in the valley.

Los Altos Golf and Country Club, near the community of the same name, offers
eighteen holes of the Scotchman's game in a delightful setting with the Santa Cruz
Mountains as a background, and the sloping foothills in the foreground.

Laurel trees and many eucalyptus add natural beauty to the Stanford University Golf
course on the campus near Palo Alto. This well-designed course of eighteen sporty holes
was built and opened for play in 1930.

The climate of Santa Clara County is marked by a rainy and a dry season. The
summer months—June, July, and August—are nearly rainless and receive an average of
from 839, to 869, of the possible sunshine, as shown by records at San Jose. By far the
most of the precipitation occurs between November | and March 31, during which period
there is some cloudiness. But even then sunshine at San Jose averages 60%, and the rain
usually falls gently, so that the amount of run-off is comparatively slight. September,
October, April, and May are transition months, when the character of weather is chang-
ing from one type to the other.

As might be expected from the topography, the depth of rainfall varies consider-
ably throughout the County. The least annual amount, 14 to 16 inches, falls on the
floor of the Santa Clara Valley—illustrated by records at San Jose, Campbell, and
Santa Clara. With ascent of the foothills, particularly to the westward, precipitation
increases. Los Gatos station, at an
elevation of about 600 feet on the
west side, and Lick Observatory at
about 4,200 feet above sea level on
the east, have about double the
amount that falls at the lower levels.
Precipitaion is greater, also, in the
southern part of the county, as
shown by the record at Gilroy—
about 20 inches per year.

Snow never lies on the floor of
the Valley, and its occurrence in the
foothills is rare. Fogs sometimes
occur, and "high fogs" are not un-

Upper: San Jose Country Club, six miles east of San Jose. “ Santa
Lower: La Rinconada Golf Club in western foothills near Los Gatos. i Clara
County




common in the morning; however they are
usually dissipated early in the day. Light
thunder is heard at San Jose on an average
of two days in three years; but well-developed
thunderstorms, such as occur in some partfs
of the United States, are unknown. Severe
and very destructive wind-storms do not
occur.

The average wind velocity at San Jose
is about 6 miles per hour. It is very light
during the night.  With the warming of the
land, particularly on clear, summer mornings,
the wind freshens and blows from San Fran-
cisco Bay over the land. Thus the air on
summer days that would otherwise be hot and
dessicating is cooled and its humidity is in-
creased, fo the benefit of vegetation and
the comfort of the inhabitants. On the other
hand, during cold spells of winter and spring,
the imported cold air from the north and
northwest is warmed by the waters of the
bay and the ocean, which are then warmer
than the land. Consequently the tempera-
ture of the County is comparatively equable.
The number of days with maxima above 90°
and of those with minima below 32° are
few. The temperature range, from night to
day, is considerable, however, especially in summer, so that nights are always comfort-
ably cool.

On account of their mildness cold spells of winter do little damage. During the
spring deciduous fruits on the lower lands are sometfimes damaged by frost. On account
of its increased density the cold air on frosty nights accumulates in the lower places,

@
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Sants Upper: A portion of the business district of San Jose.
Clara Lower: |.O.O.F Home near Saratoga.

Assets of Santa Clara County building and loan associations increased

County more than 16 per cent during 1930.
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so that with as-
cent of the foot-
hills, and even
of slight eleva-
tions, tempera-
tures are higher
and frost damage
decreases. As a
result a belt that
is practically free
from damage by
low temperatures
surrounds the
colder  sections
and extends up
into the foothills.
In many of the
orchards in the
lowlands the blos-
soming and new-
ly set fruit (parti-
cularly the apri-
cots, which blos-
som early and are
easily damaged) is protected by orchard-heating or 'smudging,' as it is popularly design-
ated. Early in spring oilfilled heaters are distributed throughout the protected orchards.
On nights when it becomes so cold that damage to the fruit is threatened the heaters are
lighted. The San Jose office of the Weather Bureau assists, by warning the growers.

&
AR
1ift
ity
a8

)

Upper: County buildings—Court House and Hall of Records. Santa

Clara
County

Lower: North American Headquarters, Order of Rosicrucians, San Jose.
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Upper: Picking prunes in September
Lower: One of many prune drying yards in the Valley.

More than

one-third of the prunes produced in the world are grown
in Santa Clara County.




The vast fruit
and vegetable in-
dustry of California
was started and de-
veloped in  Santa
Clara Valley. The
main purpose of the
Mission fathers in
establishing the Pu-
eblo de San Jose de
Guadalupe, now the
City of San Jose, in
1777, was to pro-
mote  agriculture,
and therefore make
the country self-sup-
porting and no long-
er dependent upon
Mexico for suppﬁes.
The early padres
began the develop-
ment of California's
great fruit industry
by planting pears,
figs, grapes, and
other fruit for the use of the Missions. Here they found an ideal combination of
climate, soil and water. In 1792, Vancouver, visiting California, saw at the m
Mission Santa Clara a fine small orchard of apple, peach, pear, apricot and
olive trees, all thrifty and promising.

Although there are today in Santa Clara County 127,500 acres of prunes,
apricots, pears, peaches, cherries, walnuts, grapes, plums, apples and other
fruits and nuts, and of berries more than 1500 acres, it was a long span be-
tween old mission fruits and the commercial scale nurseries and orchards. For
many years horses and cattle were the predominent farm products in this valley,
but as the extensive Spanish ranchos were sold off bit by bit to the Gringos—
American settlers—the producing of grains steadily increased, until finall
the entire valley was practically one big hay and grain field, with many sman
orchards and vineyards scattered through the region.

The year 1856 was the year when the commercial fruit industry of Cali-
fornia and of this valley began. In that year Louis Pellier, a Frenchman, brought
from his home district of Agen in France a number of prune sections to his
place near San Jose. The original Pellier prune, which later was named the
Petite Prune D'Agen, has been and is today the great commercial prune of
this State, although many other varieties have been introduced and propagated
since 1856. About the time fruit tree nurseries were established near San
Jose the orchard industry began to expand. Today Santa Clara County has
more than 70,000 acres in prunes alone growing more than 409, of all the
prunes in California, its average annual production ranging from 90,000,000 to
120,000,000 pounds dried.

Picking pears in September. Santa

There are 1305 square miles or 835,200 acres in Santa Clara County. (C::lara
ounty
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Apricots are
the second crop
of importance in
Santa Clara
County with more
than 20,000 acres
of trees in pro-
duction and an
annual average
harvest of 50,000
to 60,000 tons;
pears are third
with an average
of 8,000 and a
production of
40,000 to 50,000
tons.  Cherries,
walnuts, peaches,
and grapes are
next in order of
importance.

The growing
of early table and
canning vegeta-
bles is a tremend-
ous industry and acreage in this valley in truck garden farms is increasing an-
nually. From 12,000 to 15,000 acres are being devoted annually to canning
tomatoes and spinach and the total acreage of vegetables of all kinds is ap-
proximately 30,000 acres. In no other similar area in United States can there
be a greater variety of soil industries. Orchards, vineyards and vegetables,
with general farms, flower and seed farms, poultry ranches, purebred cattle
ranches, dairies, beef cattle ranges, thoroughbred stock farms and other forms
of agriculture cause this to be a remarkable area.

Santa Clara County is the largest fruit canning and dried fruit packing
center on the globe. Here are 54 canneries and packing houses, employing
at the peak of the season an army of approximately 20,000 men and women
to handle the fruit that is being harvested by another army of workers in the
orchards. Thirty per cent of the total of California's canned fruit output is
canned in this county and 50 per cent of the fancy canned fruit goes into
cans here. The annual local canned fruit pack totals more than 9,000,000 cases,
or 216,000,000 quart, or two and a half pound cans.

The local dried fruit industry is on an equally gigantic scale. The average
crop of prunes in this county is 100,000,000 pounds dried, valued annually
at $8,000,000 to $!0,000,000; the value of the dried apricot production
ranges from $1,200,000 to $1,600,000, and a considerable quantity of peaches,
pears, and apples are dried. There are many independent packers, with im-
mense capital invested in the business, and in San Jose are the headquarters

A Santa Clara County quality walnut orchard.
There are 6,237 farms in Santa Clara County.
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of the California Prune
and Apricot Growers
Association, a State-
wide cooperative mar-
keting  organization.
Several extensive green
fruit  packing houses
ship thousands of tons
of fresh fruit annually
to the markets through-
out the United States.

Santa Clara County
is an ideal district for
dairying and poultry
raising—one of the chief
reasons being its close-
ness to great markets.
More than 1,600,000
people live within a 60
mile radius of San Jose
and the population is
rapidly increasing. In
the dairying industry the soil and climatic conditions of the valley are especially favor-
able. Alfalfa is the generally used feed, and from four to six cuttings during the year
are made, yielding from six fo seven tons per acre. Of the more than ten million gal-
lons of milk produced annually in this county six million gallons are sold outside of the
county. The remainder being sold in the county as fresh milk and in the form of butter,
ice cream and cheese. The county is one of the fifteen leading counties in the State in the
production of butterfat, nearly four million pounds being produced in 1930. The south-
ern section of the county near Gilroy and the lowland area around South San Francisco Bay
are the leading districts in milk production. Although there are still a few leading cheese
factories in and near Gilroy more and more of the milk produced is being sent to
condenseries and sold as fresh milk.

Just as dairying is proving to be more popular in Santa Clara County each year and
chiefly because it is a "cash business" and one that requires relatively little capital out-
lay so also is poultry raising becoming of increasing importance as an industry in this
Valley. This district has grown to be the third in the State in production. There are
more than 600 poultry ranches of from 500 to several thousand laying hens at each. There
are 12 accredited hatcheries with a capacity of 750,000 chicks. The annual egg pro-
duction of the county is about 3,250,000 dozen. There is an approximate income of
$1,500,000 to the poultry raisers in this county annually.

The foothills of the Santa Clara Valley have proven to be excellent cattle grazing
lands and more than 450,000 acres are being used for cattle ranges. The ranches are
used chiefly for feeders bought and brought in from other states. During the past
five years there has been a yearly average shipment out of this county of nearly 500
carloads. The county is one of the State's most important cattle districts and ship-
ments in and out of the Valley are increasing annually. An increasing interest has been

Poultry raising is becoming more popular and profitable in the county
each year, especially near Morgan Hill.

Santa Clara County is the State's greatest producer of garden seed:s.

Santa
Clara
County



Santa
Clara
County

shown in this county in the
raising of better cattle and
the result has been higher
prices for the cattle grower.
The leading shipping and re-
ceiving centers of the county
are Gilroy, Milpitas, Sargent,
San Martin and Coyote. The
eastern foothills from north
of Milpitas to south of Sar-
gent are devoted almost ex-
clusively to cattle ranges.

Many of the finest blood-
ed trotting, running, and
saddle horses in the world
have been bred and raised
on the famous stock farms
of Santa Clara County. Since
the days of Senator Leland
Stanford's world-known Palo
Alto stock farm and racing
stable—the envy of the country—this county has been noted for its lordly stock farms.
The county's reputation for blocded trotting and running horses, as well as blooded sad-
dle horses in more recent years, has been fully appreciated among the racing and
stock fraternity. There are now numerous stock farms in the county where the aristo-
crats of the equine world live in appropriate style. The annual Gilroy Gymkhana is
one of the State's leading celebrations attracting the finest cattle and stock in this
section,

Due to Santa Clara Valley's long growing season it has become one of the world's
leading centers in commercial seed growing. There is a total of approximately 1500
acres of land in the valley devoted to growing garden seed and this fact establishes
this section as the first in California. A higher standard of vitality and a greater hardi-
ness is found in the commercial seed grown in this county because the growers are en-
abled to plant in the fall or midwinter and to harvest in the early fall of the next year.
The rainless summers and the climatic conditions allowing the grower to cure or dry
the seed on sheets in the open and the black adobe soil of the Valley are additional
important factors in making this a leading center in this industry.

Commercial seed growing had its start in California in 1875 in the district extend-
ing from Santa Clara to the San Francisco Bay. Extensive seed farms were operated
by eastern seedsmen for many years in this partficular district but now the bulk of the
growing is done in the central and southern portion of the county from Edenvale to
Sargent. Of course, there are small growing grounds in other sections of the Valley.

Of the ten active wholesale garden seed producers operating in the State, eight
are operating here. Twenty-five per cent of the seed grown is exported to such coun-
tries as England, France, Germany, Sweden, Holland, India and Argentina. Onion, let-
tuce, radish, carrot, and parsley are the chief seeds grown.

Santa Clara County is one of the leading sections of the State in the dairy industry.

Commercial seed growing in California was started in Santa Clara County in 1875.
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Approximately 125
carloads of prickly pears
are shipped annually from
Santa Clara County and
this district is the great-
est producer of this deli-
cacy in the United States.
The industry, which was
started in this country in
1915, now occupies ap-
proximately 150 acres in
the county. The fruit is a
particular delicacy with
people from Latin coun-
tries now living in eastern
and middle western por-
tions of the United States.
The huge leaves are used
as fodder for cows.

According to the lat-

est personal property assessment roll there is a total of 11,363,600 fruit and nut trees
in Santa Clara County. This total is made up as follows: prune, 6,950,250; apricot, 2,000, -

100; peach, 710,000; pear, 690,000; cherry, 450,000; walnut, 225350; plum,
apple, 132,500; almond, 41,400; olive, 5000; fig, 4,700; and lemon, 4,000.

150,300;

Livestock is divided as follows: 1,550 pure bred cows; 5,600 dairy cows; 27,000 steers
and bulls; 3,700 hogs; 1,700 mules; 2,850 horses; 200 goats; 400 milk goats and 31,190

dozen chickens.

Upper: Santa Clara Valley fruit being prepared under the most modern
sanitary conditions in one of the 33 canneries in the county.

Lower: Packing prunes in one of the eighteen dried fruit packing houses
in the Valley.
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Including the num-
erous canneries and
dried fruit packing
houses, there are ap-
proximately 700 manu-
factories, large and
small, in the county.
Situated as it is, in the
San Francisco metro-
politan area, the indus-
trial hub of the eleven
western states and the
Pacific Coast, the Val-
ley has a very advan-
tageous situation for
industrial and manufac-
tural development. In
iron and metal pro-
ducts, canneries, lum-
ber mills, and whole-
sale houses, there is in
the county an invested capital of $100,000,000.,
annual business of $200,000,000. and an annual pay-
roll of $40,000,000. These figures do not include
the several commercial lines of business. There is
both domestic and foreign demand for many of
the leading products of local markets.

Favorable living conditions, varied natural re-
sources, ample transporation facilities, cheap power,
natural gas, electricity and oil, low overhead costs,
a highly intelligent labor supply, ideal climatic
conditions, affording 365 working days per year,
potential deep water development, connected with
the fact that San Francisco and this area is the logical distribution center for the Pacific
Coast, and foreign markets, assure continuous industrial development in Santa Clara
County.

For a number of years past, the purely manufactural industries in Santa Clara County
have been steadily growing in number, the output of their numerous products increasing
in volume and their markets continuously widening. There are now in the county accord-
ing to Government classification 700 manufactories, many of them, of course, small, but
several of them the largest of their kind in the United States. Old concerns are expand-
ing and new concerns coming in, as the favorable relations of Santa Clara County to the
San Francisco metropolitan area and the western markets become better known. The San
Francisco Bay region with one-third of the population and wealth of California is destined
to become the industrial and trading center of the Pacific Coast. With the establishment
in this county by the United States Government of its largest airbase and the
potential development of deep water, the future industrial development of Santa Clara

The Joshua Hendy Iron Works at Sunnyvale.

The assets of the nine building and loan associations in Santa Clara
County on January |, 1931 were $66,598,712.84.




County may be easi-
ly visualized.

The total bonded
indebtedness of the
county is $160,000.
—one of the lowest
in the State. The tax
rate (1931) outside
incorporated cities
was $2.40 and $1.96
inside. There are
twenty-one banks in
the county, with com-
bined resources of
$47,000,000. There
are 9 building and
loan associations with
total resources of

$67,000,000.

The value of all
farm property in the
county exceeds $175,000,000; land here is valuable because it is highly productive and
has the advantage of accessible markets, and because it is extremely valuable for homes.
Considering these elements of value, prices are moderate; the best fruit land sells from
$800 to $2000 an acre, depending upon the variety of trees, the age and quality and
location of the land as to communities and paved roads; general farming land sells from
$300 to $500 per acre, cattle ranges, all in the foothills
and mountains, sell from $20 to $50 an acre. First class
orchards, including all improvements, range from $1000
to $2200 an acre.

Santa Clara County property, including personal
property, has an actual valuation of nearly a half billion
dollars or approximately $500,000,000, according to the
roll of the County Assessor. This figure is divided as
follows: property in incorporated limits, 225 millions;
property outside incorporated limits, 180 millions; per-
sonal property in incorporated limits, 50 millions; person-
al property outside incorporated limits, 20 millions; and
exemptions, more than 13 millions. The total assessed
valuation of property, including personal property in the
county, is more than 150 millions of dollars.

Although Santa Clara County is not a mining county,
it has produced more quicksilver—from the New Alma-
den and Guadalupe mines—than any other section in
the world except Spain. Thousands of barrels of the finest
paraffine base oil has been produced in the Moody
Gulch section.

The Pacific Press Publishing Association at Mountain View. Santa

The population of Santa Clara County, according to the 1930 Clara

census, was 145,118. County
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CAMPBELL, ""The Orchard City," is located in the center of Santa Clara County in the midst of the greatest orchard

district in California, and here one may enjoy both the community spirit and an ideal country life. Probably
first among its attractions are its children. More than 1200 attend the public schools. Campbell's modern $200,000 gram-
mar school with its ten-acre playground has no superior west of the Rocky Mountains, and the high school ranks in scholar-
ship with the best in California. Campbell's cozy homes quickly attract the eye of any visitor, and here one may find his
or her ideal ''dream house." Its churches, public library and community center are other features of ''The Orchard City."
The community is also well known for its annual "Old Settlers Day'" held on Washington's Birthday. It is a day of great
festivity for the entire county and a time when honor is paid the pioneers and old settlers of the Valley. To care for the
products of the surrounding orchards, Campbell has three large fruit-canning and packing plants with a combined annual
output of approximately 7,500,000 cans or 400 carloads. More than 150 cars of dried fruit are shipped annually. The
poultry industry is a growing enterprise in this district also. A veritable army of men and women is employed throughout
the fruit season.

CUPERTINO is a modernized community eight miles west of San Jose, located on fine paved highways. It has an excellent

system of electric and steam railway facilities, two spacious churches, a large fourteen-room grammar school
and a modern, commodious high school, and great universities within convenient distance. Cupertino has numerous fra-
ternal orders, a fraternal hall, and a women's clubhouse that is roomy and attractive. The principal business is fruit
growing, and the town is surrounded by miles of fertile and productive orchards. Adjacent to the beautiful Santa Cruz
Mountains, the district affords numerous sites for lovely country homes, and nowhere in the world is there a more satisfy-
ing climate than in the Cupertino section.

GILROY In the southern section of the county, 30 miles from San Jose, on the El Camino Real or State Coast Highway, and

on the main line of the Southern Pacific Railroad, is the thriving and rapidly growing city of Gilroy with a popu-
lation of 4,000, the commercial center of an unusually rich, attractive and prosperous territory, with nearly 3,000 farmers and
orchardists devoting their time to the production of prunes and other fruits, berries, vegetables and alfalfa, and to dairy-
ing, cattle, hog and poultry raising. Seed raising is an important industry and there are many large seed farms in this sec-
tion. The canning and drying of fruits, berries and vegetables, is also an important local industry. Gilroy is a city of con-
stant, steady, conservative growth, and it has many fine buildings, strong financial institutions, an excellent school system
with modern structures and fifty-two teachers, good stores, churches, public library, lodges and clubs. The State |. O. O. F.
Orphans' Home is located at Gilroy. It is a well-known cattle shipping center and its annual colorful Gymkhana attracts
thousands of visitors. lts residential districts are characterized by beautiful, shady streets, and it has all the advantages
and conveniences of the modern city.

LOS ALTOS, known as the '"Commuters' Paradise," is a charming, strictly home or residential community in the wooded

foothills six miles south of Stanford University and a few miles west of Mountain View. Mild winters and
cool summers provide Los Altos residents with an unsurpassed climate, and with its numerous beautiful homes make it
one of the most attractive suburban home localities in California. It is in the thermal belt, surrounded by orchards, yet
open to the wonderful natural beauty of the mountain range that serves as a background. It is an hour by excellent rail-
road service from San Francisco and there are frequent electric cars to San Jose. Numerous San Francisco commuters
have costly homes in the Los Altos foothills and the community is destined to become one of the finest residential sec-
tions in the West. It has an excellent nine-teacher grammar school, a modern eighteen-teacher union high school three
miles distant, three fine churches, and several active social organizations for men, women and children. It has the usual
business facilities of growing communities, but there are no factories of any kind. The Los Altos Golf and Country Club
is one of its recreational features.

"LOS GATOS shares with Assouan in Egypt first prize for the world's most equable climate, according to a great English

medical authority, but it adds to its famous weather the charm of foothills climbing to mountain heights,
lovely valley views stretching down to the bay, perfect roads for motoring and picturesque trails for horseback and hiking.
It is rich in schools, churches, clubs, a progressive business district, a fine golf course—La Rinconada—of exceptional beauty
and merit, and a loyal and co-operative community spirit which culminates each year in the Los Gatos Pageant, held in its
famous out-of-door theatre. |t combines the most convenient accessibility—half an hour to San Jose, three-quarters of an
hour to Stanford University, an hour to Santa Cruz and the ocean over a scenic highway of dramatic vistas, less than two
hours to San Francisco and Oakland, with the peace and happiness of genuine, wholesome country living.""—Ruth Comfort
Mitchell, famous authoress and resident of "'The Gem City of the Foothills." This community is one of the loveliest cities in
California and from an elevation of more than 400 feet at its center a quick ascent by automobile takes one up to an
elevation of over 800 feet, affording wonderful views of the Santa Clara Valley. It is not to be wondered that this superb
location has attracted as residents retired capitalists, retired army and navy officers, people of modest means, commuters to
the nearby cities and famous writers and poets.

MILPITAS, seven miles north of San Jose, is the center of a highly productive agricultural district that borders the Ala-
meda County line on the north and stretches from San Francisco Bay to and including the eastern foothills.
West and south are hundreds of orchards and easterly are many vegetable and seed farms, more orchards and stock and

Each average family of four in Santa Clara County has $12,500 in
property, including an automobile and a thousand dollars
cash in a bank or building and loan association.
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general farms. Being in the warm belt, the thousands of tons of early potatoes, tomatoes, peas and table corn raised in
the foothills annually find a prompt and profitable market. Both the Southern Pacific and Western Pacific serve the Mil-
pitas district.
MORGAN HILL Twenty miles southerly from San Jose on the Coast Highway is the delightful community of Morgan Hill,
beautifully located in a rich fruit-growing section. It has a charming outlook upon foothills and moun-
tains on either side, and in addition to its many orchards and varied fruits, there are numerous poultry ranches nearby.
Poultry raising is of increasing importance annually in this district. The excellent climate, combined with a rainfall which
is somewhat greater than in most other portions of the valley floor, make it an attractive district for the farmer and
orchardist. All elements for a progressive community are present in Morgan Hill, and with the many new local improve-
ments and fine schools, there is a constantly increasing tendency to attract more people to this beautiful little city and
district lying between the picturesque hills of the valley.
MOUNTAIN VIEW The city of Mountain View, 36 miles from San Francisco and 13 miles from San Jose, is a charming
community where mothers, fathers and children find life at its very best. It is a ""home city'" and to
make it a place where home life is at its best is the aim of its active civic bodies, schools and churches. For several
years it has been steadily growing in population and commercial and industrial importance. It is within a few minutes'
drive to the United States Navy's new West Coast Dirigible Base and because of this it is expected that the community
will become an important tourist center within a few years. Among its many industries is a pre-cooling plant which
enables growers in the surrounding district to pick their berries, apricots and other fruits in ripe condition and land them
in eastern markets fresh and full-flavored for consumption. Mountain View is the location of one of the largest printing
and publishing plants in the Wast—that of the Pacific Press Publishing Association. There are also in this city canneries,
pickle works, planing mills and other industries. Every educational advantage is assured its children by its two modern
grammar school buildings and its $300,000 high school, completely equipped. Scenically and climatically, Mountain View
is attractive for home locations, and it is a clean, well-conducted city, with admirable schools, fire and police protection
and other features of a modern city.

PALO ALTO, in extreme northern Santa Clara County, often called "The Pasadena of Northern California,' is nationally

known as a city of charm and dignity, an attractive home community and a center of learning. It is named
for El Palo Alto, a lone redwood—California's first and oldest official living landmark. Stanford University, one of the
world's outstanding educational institutions, and the Stanford Memorial Chapel—most beautiful church in America—are
here. Eight private boys' schools, two private girls' schools and one co-educational school augment a splendid public
school system composed of 107 teachers, eight elementary schools and one union high school. There are many noted per-
sons living in this attractive community. There are 54 members of ""Who's Who'' in Palo Alto and 61 on Stanford Univer-
sity campus—a total of I15. Among the noted people whose homes are here are President of the United States Herbert
C. Hoover, Past President of Rotary International Almon E. Roth, Secretary of Interior Dr. Ray Lyman Wilbur, Ex-Governor
C. C. Young of California and Charles G. Norris and Kathleen Norris, famous writers. The city climbs from the waters
of San Francisco Bay, where it is developing a thousand-acre park and yacht harbor, up through beautiful live oaks until
its highest dwellings top the foothills of the Santa Cruz Mountains rimming the valley on the west. It is second city to
San Jose in size, serves a trading area of 25 square miles, and is called the ''Shopping Center of the Peninsula." For its
size it is said to possess the finest shops in the United States. Fifteen hundred San Francisco commuters take advantage
of sixty-five daily trains to live in sunny Palo Alto, thirty miles—42 minutes—south of the metropolis.

SAN JOSE (Ho-say), founded November 29, 1777, is the Valley's largest community and the county seat of Santa Clara

County. It is located eight miles from the southern end of San Francisco Bay, 50 miles from San Francisco and
42 miles from Oakland. The 1930 census put San Jose in the list of "'cities over 50,000' class, with a population inside its
official lines of 57,651, or an increase since 1920 of 45.2 per cent. This remarkable growth in this attractive city put it con-
siderably ahead in the population standing of several of its sister cities. The city as a whole readily shows a population of
more than 80,000. Of the thirty-three canneries in the county, eighteen of them are in San Jose, and of the twenty-one dried-
fruit packing firms thirteen are in this city. There are twelve fresh-fruit and vegetable shipping firms in San Jose. It is
the largest canning and dried-fruit packing center in the world, and it has many extensive manufactories. The Southern
Pacific and Western Pacific Railroads serve it, and systems of auto trucks and auto stage lines traverse paved highways
to all points in the State. There are 49 daily trains between San Jose and San Francisco. Seventy-six miles of electric inter-
urban lines connect with the city and 41 miles of electric street car lines serve the community. The San Jose Deep Water
Port, to be built by the city, with the assistance of the Federal Government, will save the shippers of this territory hun-
dreds of thousands of dollars annually, it is anticipated by the advocates of the port who have been working for several
years on making it a reality. The port will enable ocean-going vessels to load millions of pounds of dried and canned
fruits and other products of the region eight miles from San Jose, and the land adjacent will doubtless prove to be desir-
able locations for many factories. Air transportation facilities are furnished the city by the two airports which are within
ten minutes of the center of the business district. The new five-million-dollar United States Navy Dirigible Base, now under
construction within six miles of San Jose, will attract thousands of visitors to this district. The El Camino Real or Coast
Highway, the Bayshore Highway, the San Jose-Oakland highways, and the new San Jose-Point Richmond Highway all fur-
nish San Jose with excellent paved highway facilities to the cities in the San Francisco Bay Region. Other fine paved
highways lead to the ocean beaches, mountains, and other great valleys. The city has several parks, including Alum Rock
of 692 acres, with mineral springs, natatorium, plunge baths, mud baths, picnic grounds and children's playground. Many
physicians have recognized the health-giving properties of the park's waters.

The Metropolitan Area of San Jose, according to the United
States Bureau of Census in 1930 had a population
of 103,428.
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The Hillview Golf Club and the San Jose Country Club 18-hole courses are within six miles of the business district.
Of 180 miles of streets, 136 miles are paved and the paving program is continuous. It has had the City Manager form
of Government since July |, 1916. The total investment represented in the public educational system plant in San Jose is
approximately nine million dollars, with a total enrollment of 20,000 students. The facilities are the San Jose State Teachers
College and Junior College, one high school, four junior high schools, one evening high school, one continuation school,
one polytechnic school and thirteen elementary schools, two secretarial schools, and of the Catholic schools there are two
boys' high schools, one girls' high school, and five elementary schools, attended by more than 1800 students. All the fra-
ternal, patriotic and benevolent societies and all the service clubs are represented here; there are more than sixty churches.
San Jose spends a greater part of its city funds for education than any other city in the United States, and of the 250
leading cities there are only six cities in the Nation that exceed this city in the per capita cost of educating its children.
It is a residential city, with attractive streetfs, residences, gardens, first-class theaters, a retail business district that is
noted for its variety of smart shops and stores; four banks and seven building and loan associations; restaurants and cafe-
terias. Its building and loan resources were approximately 65 millions of dollars in 1931 andthe city ranked third in the
State in total resources, being exceeded orly by San Francisco and Los Angeles. Bank c¢learings in 1928 were $174,-
363,529; 1929, $190,592,949; 1930, $157,148,385. Bank debits were, 1928, $361,203,370; 1929, $386,438,627; 1930, $33,687,280. Sav-
ings and commercial deposits in San Jose banks on July I, 1931, were $22,851,118.55. San Jose was one of the leading
cities in the United States in total of building permits increase during 1930, there being nearly a million dollars of permits
more than in 1929. In 1929 there was a total of $2,468,200 and in 1930 there was a total of $3,407,000. The annual Santa
Clara County Fiesta de las Rosas, held at San Jose in May, attracts hundreds of thousands of visitors to witness the floral
parade, the entries of which are made entirely of flowers in their natural state. The city has 72 per cent of possible sun-
shine during the year, and for homes, business, recreation and pleasant living, it has elements that appeal strongly to
visitors and home seekers.

SANTA CLARA adjoins San Jose on the northwest with a population of more than 7,000, is the site of the largest dried-

fruit packing house, the largest green-fruit packing house, one of the largest pear packing houses and
one of the largest fruit canneries in the world; and it also has the largest planing mill on the Pacific Coast. It is the
home of the University of Santa Clara, the pioneer educational institution of the Pacific Slope. Here, also, is the Mission
Santa Clara, founded by Father Junipero Serra in 1777, a place made doubly interesting by its collection of original
records and writings from the hand of the Venerable Father Serra himself. The canning, packing and manufacturing plants
employ more than 3,000 people during the busy season of the year, and the excellent educational facilities, combined
with many other advantages offered, render Santa Clara a highly desirable location for either home or business purposes.
Santa Clara is on the Southern Pacific Railroad, and the paved State Highway runs through the city.

SARATOGA, an ideally located foothill city of homes, is world famous for its annual Blossom Festival, held in March, a

real rival of the Cherry Blossom Festival of Japan. Its knolls, creek banks, wooded beauty spots and sunshine
make it a wonderfully picturesque and attractive location for homes. lts commanding site in the western foothills, with
the broad stretch of the valley in front and its background of the purple ridges and canyons of the Santa Cruz Range,
together with the fruitful orchards and vineyards and perennial gardens that characterize the district, and its frostless
climate, are features that are attracting more and more home seekers to this very delightful section. Saratoga
is the gateway to the California State Redwood Park, one of the most remarkable forests in the world, with giant redwood
trees, thousands of years old, predominating. The community is on the electric interurban line and paved roads lead from
it in all directions and connect it with all valley cities.

SUNNYVYALE, unique in commercial and industrial advantages, eight miles northwest of San Jose, has a population of

4,000, manufacturing establishments valued at nearly three millions of dollars, a very attractive residential
section, and during recent years has gained much national fame as the community within a few minutes' ride of the site
where the United States Navy Dirigible Airbase is being constructed at a cost of at least $5,000,000. Its ideal climate for
lighter-than-air craft and the saucer-shape of the Santa Clara Valley made this site practically perfect for the Nation's
greatest airbase. The largest and finest aircraft in the world are expected here within a few short years and hundreds of
men and officers will be stationed here. ''The City of Destiny," as it has been called, is itself a busy center of industry
lying between the Santa Cruz Mountains and the lower expansion of San Francisco Bay. It is in a rich orchard district and
lately there has been considerable activity manifested in the poultry industry. It has excellent transportation facilities,
being served by the Southern Pacific Railroad, and its manufacturing interests are expanding each year. The Troy Stock
Farm nearby is famous for its fine saddle and racing horses. The Sunnyvale schools are on a par with the high standard
that is maintained throughout the county. Its nearby South Shore Port operates a fleet of freight trucks and freight
steamers to San Francisco and Oakland.

WILLOW GLEN, the county's newest city, is contiguous to San Jose and is noted as a suburban community of beautiful
homes. Its excellent school facilities and its community organizations make it very attractive to the
homeseeker. Paved highways connect Willow Glen with all other valley communities.

OTHER COMMUNITIES Other attractive communities in the county are Berryessa, Cupertino, Linda Vista, Evergreen,
Alviso, Agnew, Edenvale, Madrone, Coyote, Rucker, San Martin, Almaden, Guadalupe, Meridian,
Lexington, Alma, Sargent, Wrights, Holy City, Redwood Estates, Monte Vista and Robertsville.
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